
From: :.·~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.·~--~~§~-~-~~-~-·~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.J 

Sent: 07 May 2009 10:14 
To: 
Cc: 

:-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

l-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---~-~-~-~---~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 
Subject: RE: C~~~~~~~-~~J-Ietter re cases not being taken forward 
Attachments: Wording for letter- other parties- 10001698_1.DOC 

Importance: High 

Dear [~i.~~-~1 

-

:=:=:=:=:=~2~~:~=:=:=:=:J I Partner 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 

dd: r:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~~~C!~e~~~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~J 

Consider the environment, think before you print! 
Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 27th Floor City Tower Piccadilly Plaza Manchester M1 4BD 

Tel+44 0161 200 1770 Fax+44 0161 200 1777 

E-mail info@ffw.com Web www. ffw.com CDE823 

GMC100112-0001 

FFW does not accept service of documents bye-mail for Court or other purposes unless expressly agreed in writing beforehand. 
For service to be effective, the sender must receive an express acknowledgement of receipt from the person intended to be 
served. 

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information. If you receive it in error please tell the sender and do not 
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance upon it. You should ensure this e-mail and any attachments are virus free. E-



GMC100112-0002 

mail is not a 100% virus-free or secure medium. lt is your responsibility to ensure that viruses do not adversely affect your 
system and that your messages to us meet your own security requirements. We reserve the right to read any e-mail or 
attachment entering or leaving our systems without notice. 

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered number 
OC318472) and is regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A list of its members and their professional 
qualifications is available at its registered office , 35 Vine Street, London, EC3N 2AA. 
We use the term partner to refer to a member of Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP, or an employee or consultant with 
equivalent standing and qualifications. 

From: c~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~E~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 8:54AM 
To: [~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~e~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 
Subject: [:~:~:~~-~~i.~~:~:~:~J 
Importance: High 

Dear All, 

From: r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-cad"e·A-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·: 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

Sent: 01 May 2009 16:27 
To: [~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~] 
Subject: :=:=:=~=~~~:~=:=:J 
Importance: High 

Dear All, 

•••••••••••••••••••• rd letter in respect of the cases that are not 
being taken forward by Tuesday morning please? 

[~i~!~~j 
Unless otherwise expressly agreed by the sender of this email, this communication may 
contain privileged or confidential information which is exempt from disclosure under UK 
law. This email and its attachments may not be used or disclosed except for the purpose for 
which it has been sent. 

If you are not the addressee or have received this email in error, please do not read, print, re­
transmit, store or act in reliance on it or any attachments. Instead, please email the sender 
and then immediately delete it. 

General Medical Council 

St James Building, 79 Oxford Street, Manchester, Ml 6FQ 

Regents Place, 350 Euston Road, London, NWI 3JN 

The Tun, 4 Jacksons Entry, Holyrood Road, Edinburgh, EH8 8AE 

Regus House, Falcon Drive, Cardiff Bay, CFIO 4RU 



GMC100112-0003 

20 Adelaide Street, Belfast, BT2 8GD 

The GMC is a charity registered in England and Wales (1 089278) and Scotland (SC037750) 
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GMC100112-0006 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

f-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

i Code A ! 
i.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·j 

Subject: RE: C~:~:~:~:~X:~J- letter re cases not being taken forward 

Thanks ~=~=~~~:~J you have definitely improved the tone. 

The only remaining comment I had was in the 5th substantive paragraph we refer to at total of 92 
additional cases- I think we should have deleted "additional" because there was some overlap 
with the earlier five. 

Otherwise from our end the content is correct and hopefully the letter will be useful to you to 
respond to inquiries. 

:=:=:=:=:=~2~~:~=:=:=:=:J I Partner 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 
dd:[~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 

From: [:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~~~~~:~~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:: 
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 3:31 PM 
T ,--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
o:i Code A i 

Cc: L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.. -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--,· .. ·-·-·-·-·-.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J 

Subject: L.~.~-~-~~~C!.e~~-~-~-~-~.1- letter re cases not being taken forward 
Importance: High 

Thanks for this . I've made a few amendments partly to try to soften the tone . I've also tried to shift 
the emphasis towards our ability to add (rather than refer anew) new cases after the initial PPC 
referral. I tend to the view that we are on safer ground exercising this filtering role where we are 
adding allegations to the Case already referred rather than talking of each patient's case as a 
Case in its own right. The bottom line is we have one Case of serious professional misconduct 
and on that basis a selective approach to the allegations which go to support this Case is the 
correct approach rather than looking from the other end of the telescope in terms of complainant's 
expectations that their individual grievance is entitled to be heard. 

We might well expect more noise on this so I'd be grateful if you could review the draft as it now 
stands. 

From: [~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~E~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 
Sent: 07 May 2009 10:14 

~~: [_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_---~~-~-~--~---_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-] 

Subject: L.~.~-~-~C..O:.d..e~~-~-~-~-> letter re cases not being taken forward 
Importance: High 



Sorry for the slight delay we are multi-tasking on [:~:§~:~:~X:~J case on many fronts this 
week. 

Here is some draft text [~C..o_Ci_e_~jand I have prepared. lt is relatively detailed but I suggest 
that if you want to explain the process satisfactorily it is better to cover the process in this 
way rather than having to field further questions. The hardest thing for us is that we (FFW) 
were not involved at the crucial juncture when the GMC decided to prioritise looking at the 
10 Category 3 cases in Jan/Feb 2007. lt seems an entirely sensible and realistic approach 
but I do not know whether the GMC or Eversheds ever wrote down specifically why that 
was the strategy taken. lt seems reasonable to have relied upon the Police categorisation 
after detailed investigation but the people who are likely to be unhappy are those who were 
dis-satisfied with the police assessment of their relative's case. 

In fact 2 people who were concerned in this way managed to catch the GMC's attention -
C~~~~~~~~~-~~~~~~~~~~~~J (re his wife [:~:~:~§.~.~i.~~:~:~:~."Jand C~~~~~~~~~-~~~~~~~~~~~~J (son of :=:=:=:=:~~;!~=~:=:=:] . As a 
result we got the expert (C=:=~i~~~=:=J to look at their cases in more detail and we have now 
added C~?=~~Ji.=.J as Patient L. The only other area of vulnerability would be if the GMC were 
being lobbied by other families (in 2007 when the decision making was being done)- I was 
not aware of this . lt seems reasonable to say now that a selection has been made and that 
this cannot now be re-visited. 

If you have any questions about the text please let us know- we presume that you will use 
this to reply to people who contact you so it will go out on GMC paper. I also thought it 
might be a useful document to share with your press office by way of background. 

L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J I Partner 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 

dd: ::~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~~~~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:: 

Consider the environment, think before you print! 
Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 27th Floor City Tower Piccadilly Plaza Manchester M1 4BD 

Tel+44 0161 200 1770 Fax+44 0161 200 1 m 
E-mail info@ffw.com Web www. ffw.com CDE823 

GMC100112-0007 

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
copy , distribute or take any action in reliance upon it. You should ensure this e-mail and any attachments are virus free . E­
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
qualifications is available at its registered office , 35 Vine Street, London , EC3N 2AA. 
We use the term partner to refer to a member of Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP, or an employee or consultant with 
equivalent standing and qualifications. 

From: l.~.-~~--~--~--~~--~~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~~~~~-·=.·~-~--~--~-~--~--~-~~~-~-·E.·~-~--~--~-·=.·=.·~.-~.-~.-~.-~.·:.·=.·~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.·J 
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 8:54AM 
To: l."~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.·~-~-~-~-~--fi.~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~J 

Subject: C~~~~3.i~~~~i.~~~~~~~~J 
Importance: High 

Dear All, 

Further to my email below, is this letter ready? 

From:[~~~~~~~~~~~~~§§ii~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 
Sent: 01 May 2009 16:27 

To: [=:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~=:=~:~~:?.~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~! 
Subject: :=:=:=~=~~~:~=:=:J 
Importance: High 

Dear All, 

C\;!i.~i.t\Jhas asked whether you can provide the standard letter in respect of the cases that are not 
being taken forward by Tuesday morning please? 

GMC100112-0008 

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



GMC100112-0009 

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
law. This email and its attachments may not be used or disclosed except for the purpose 
for which it has been sent. 

If you are not the addressee or have received this email in error, please do not read, print, 
re-transmit, store or act in reliance on it or any attachments. Instead, please email the 
sender and then immediately delete it. 

General Medical Council 

St James Building, 79 Oxford Street, Manchester, M1 6FQ 

Regents Place, 350 Euston Road, London, NW1 3JN 

The Tun, 4 Jacksons Entry, Holyrood Road, Edinburgh, EH8 8AE 

Regus House, Falcon Drive, Cardiff Bay, CF10 4RU 

20 Adelaide Street, Belfast, BT2 8GD 

The GMC is a charity registered in England and Wales (1089278) and Scotland 
(SC037750) 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Importance: 

07 May 2009 15:31 
.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

! Code A ! 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

FW: L:~:~~:~~:~:~:~:> letter re cases not being taken forward 

Wording for letter- other parties- 10001698_1.DOC 

High 

GMC100112-0010 

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

From: L:~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~Ci~~~-~~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~·.1 
Sent: 07 May 2009 10:14 

~~: [:~~:~:~~:~~:~:~:~:~:~:~~:~~~~~~~~~:~~~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~] 
Subject: RE: [3~-:o~C!~e~~:~J- letter re cases not being taken forward 
Importance: High 

Sorry for the slight delay we are multi-tasking on [:~:§~:~:~X:~J case on many fronts this 
week. 

Here is some draft text C£~~i.·~-~)and I have prepared. lt is relatively detailed but I suggest 
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
[:~:~:~:§~:~:~X:~:~:~J (re his wife C~~~~~~£~~~)C~~~~.J and C~~~~~~~~~-~~~~~~~~~~~~J (son of C~~~~~~~~~-T~~~J . As a 
result we got the expert (C~~f.~~~)C~~D to look at their cases in more detail and we have now 
added Cf.~~~XJ as Patient L. The only other area of vulnerability would be if the GMC were 
being lobbied by other families (in 2007 when the decision making was being done)- I was 
not aware of this. lt seems reasonable to say now that a selection has been made and that 
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

c~~~~~f~~~J~~~~~~~~J I Partner 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 
dd: :.·~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~i4.~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.·j 

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

GMC100112-0011 

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
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance upon it. You should ensure this e-mail and any attachments are virus free. E­
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
qualifications is available at its registered office, 35 Vine Street, London, EC3N 2AA. 
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



From: c.·~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.·~--~~o~ci~E.·~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~J 
Sent: 01 May 2009 16:27 
To: [:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~~:?.~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~! 
Subject: :=:=:=~=~~~:~=:=:J 
Importance: High 

Dear All, 

Ci;9.~;~A.1has asked whether you can provide the standard letter in respect of the cases that are not 
being taken forward by Tuesday morning please? 

[~~~~~~~! 
Unless otherwise expressly agreed by the sender of this email, this communication may 

GMC100112-0012 

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



GMC100112-0013 

Dear [ ] 

General Medical Council - L~~~~~§.i~i.A~~~J 

I am writing further to your letter dated [ ]/the telephone conversation on [ ] between [ ]. 

It may help if I explain that the GMC first received information about [~~~~~~~~~~o!Ji~~~~~~~~~~~J in July 

2000. The Hampshire Constabulary (the "Police") referred information to us about G:~~!-:1 

[~~~~~~~~Ei.~£~~~~treatment of an elderly lady who was a patient at Gosport War Memorial Hospital. At 

that time, the GMC decided to await the outcome of the ongoing Police investigation before 

considering the issues further. 

In February 2002, the Police referred a further four cases to the GMC. These cases also 

concerned [~~~~~~~e~~~~~~~J treatment of elderly patients at Gosport War Memorial Hospital. The 

GMC continued to await the outcome of the Police investigation into these additional cases. 

Later in 2002, the Police informed the GMC that, in respect of all five cases previously passed 

to the GMC the Crown Prosecution Service had concluded there was insufficient evidence to 

provide a realistic prospect of a criminal conviction. The Police also informed the GMC that 

they would not be conducting any further investigations at that time. 

The GMC was then able to resume its own investigations into these five cases. This resulted in 

a referral to the GMC's Preliminary Proceedings Committee (PPC) whose responsibility was 

to decide whether to refer [~~~~~~~~A~~~J to a hearing into an allegation of serious professional 

misconduct. On 29 August 2002, the PPC decided to refer L~~~~~<i~~~~~J for a hearing by a Fitness 

to Practise Panel (FtPP). 

Then in September 2002 the Police commenced further enquiries into L~:~:~:~s;~~~~:~:~Jconduct and 

treatment of patients at the Gosport War Memorial Hospital. On this occasion, a total of 92 

additional cases were investigated by the Police. During the course of this phase of the Police 

investigation, a multi-disciplinary team of medical experts (the "Clinical Team") examined 

patients' medical notes to assess the quality of care provided to each patient. The Clinical 

Team, using a scoring matrix, filtered each ofthe 92 cases into one of3 categories: Category 1 

- optimal care, Category 2 - sub-optimal care and Category 3 - negligent care. 

The Clinical Team identified 14 cases which fell within Category 3 -negligent care. When the 

Clinical Team looked in more detail at these 14 cases, they found that the cause of death was 

entirely natural in 4 cases, even though there was evidence that these 4 patients did receive 

negligent care. These 4 cases were released from the Police investigation. 

In December 2006, the Crown Prosecution Service concluded that having regard to the overall 

evidence in relation to the remaining 10 Category 3 cases it could not be proved that [~:~~~1 

1 
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GMC100112-0014 

[:Qq~~:p;::: was negligent to the required criminal standard. Similarly, in respect to the Category 2 

cases, there was evidence of sub-optimal care, however, this was not sufficient to prove to a 

criminal standard negligence on the part of L~~~~~~~A~~~J Accordingly, the Police investigation 

was closed and the Police notified the GMC of this decision. 

While this further Police investigation had been ongoing, the GMC awaited its outcome. This 

was so as to ensure any GMC investigation did not prejudice case any criminal prosecution 

which might have followed. 

In early 2007, after the conclusion of the Police investigation, the GMC with the assistance of 

its legal team carefully considered the information now available. The PPC had referred 

allegations in respect of five patients; under the statutory Rules if the Solicitor to the Council 

later adduces grounds for further allegations of similar kind, these can be added to the cases 

already referred by the PPC. Following initial review of the available evidence, the GMC 

commissioned an expert to review those cases in Category 3 as these were cases where the 

Clinical Team had had the most serious concerns. In the light of this expert report, the GMC 

has taken forward six additional cases from the 10 Category 3 cases. [Two of the five cases 

referred for hearing in 2002 were also part of the 10 Category 3 cases.] 

Also, complaints in relation to two additional patients were brought to the attention of the 

GMC in 2007 when the selection process was ongoing. The GMC sought expert opinion in 

respect of these cases and on the basis of that opinion one of the cases has also been added to 

the case to be considered by the FtPP. 

The GMC had decided the evidential basis of its case of alleged senous professional 

misconduct before the announcement of the 10 inquests. We awaited the outcome of the 

inquests in case they revealed evidence, or led to further criminal investigation, such as might 

impact on the way the GMC could present its case at the FtPP hearing. No such evidence 

emerged, and it does not appear that any further criminal investigation is contemplated. The 

GMC case will involve 8 of the cases for which inquests were held in March/April2009. 

The FTPP hearing is due to take place between 8 June and 28 August 2009 at the GMC's 

hearing centre in London. The Committee will consider allegations against L:~:~~~~A::~:~:l in 

respect of her treatment of 12 patients. Following completion of the hearing we will be happy 

to forward to you a copy of the Committee's determination. Should you require a copy of the 

determination, please let us know. 

Yours etc. 
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GMC100112-0015 

8 May 2009 

In reply please quote: VB/2000/2047/02 

Confidential 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. 
' ' i i 

icodeAi 
' ' i i 
i i 

t·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·j 

I write further to our telephone conversation on 17 April 2009 when you queried whether 
we are taking action in respect of your late father's case i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·cocfe·A-·-·-·-·-·-·-iand I advised 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-} 

you that we are not. I thought it might be useful to you if I explained in writing how we have 
reached our decision as to which cases should be investigated by us and considered at a 
hearing. 

lt may help if I explain that we first received information about ::~:~:~:~:~:~:~~~~:~:~:~:~:~:Jin July 2000. 
The Hampshire Constabulary (the "Police") referred information to us about r.~~~~§.:?.~~~~~~~J 
treatment of an elderly lady who was a patient at Gosport War Memorial Hospital. At that 
time, we decided to await the outcome of the ongoing Police investigation before 
considering the issues further. 

In February 2002, the Police referred a further four cases to us. These cases also 
concerned L:~:~:~:~~q~~:~~:~:~:~:: treatment of elderly patients at Gosport War Memorial Hospital. We 
continued to await the outcome of the Police investigation into these additional cases. 

Later in 2002, the Police informed us that, in respect of all five cases previously passed to 
us the Crown Prosecution Service had concluded there was insufficient evidence to 
provide a realistic prospect of a criminal conviction. The Police also informed us that they 
would not be conducting any further investigations at that time. 

We were then able to resume our own investigations into these five cases. This resulted in 
a referral to our Preliminary Proceedings Committee (PPC) whose responsibility was to 
decide whether to refer L~~~~~~~-~~~A~~~J to a hearing into an allegation of serious professional 
misconduct. On 29 August 2002, the PPC decided to refer L~--~--~~q~~-~~--~--~Hor a hearing by a 
Fitness to Practise Panel (FtPP). 

Then in September 2002 the Police commenced further enquiries into [~~~~~~§i!iii~~~~~~J conduct 
and treatment of patients at the Gosport War Memorial Hospital. On this occasion, a total 
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of 92 cases were investigated by the Police. During the course of this phase of the Police 
investigation, a multi-disciplinary team of medical experts (the "Clinical Team") examined 
patients' medical notes to assess the quality of care provided to each patient. The Clinical 
Team, using a scoring matrix, filtered each of the 92 cases into one of 3 categories: 
Category 1 - optimal care, Category 2 - sub-optimal care and Category 3 - negligent care. 

The Clinical Team identified 14 cases which fell within Category 3 - negligent care. When 
the Clinical Team looked in more detail at these 14 cases, they found that the cause of 
death was entirely natural in 4 cases, even though there was evidence that these 4 
patients did receive negligent care. These 4 cases were released from the Police 
investigation. 

In December 2006, the Crown Prosecution Service concluded that having regard to the 
overall evidence in relation to the remaining 1 0 Category 3 cases it could not be proved 
that l."~.-~.-~§~~i.·~~--~--~."1 was negligent to the required criminal standard. Similarly, in respect of the 
Category 2 cases, there was evidence of sub-optimal care, however, this was not sufficient 
to prove to a criminal standard, negligence on the part of L~~~~~~~~~~~A~~J Accordingly, the 
Police investigation was closed and the Police notified us of this decision. 

While this further Police investigation had been ongoing, we awaited its outcome. This was 
so as to ensure any GMC investigation did not prejudice any criminal prosecution which 
might have followed. 

In early 2007, after the conclusion of the Police investigation, with the assistance of our 
legal team we carefully considered the information now available. The PPC had referred 
allegations in respect of five patients; under the statutory Rules if the Solicitor to the 
Council later adduces grounds for further allegations of similar kind, these can be added to 
the cases already referred by the PPC. Following initial review of the available evidence, 
the GMC commissioned an expert to review those cases in Category 3 as these were 
cases where the Clinical Team had had the most serious concerns. In the light of this 
expert report, the GMC has taken forward six additional cases from the 1 0 Category 3 
cases. [Two of the five cases referred for hearing in 2002 were also part of the 10 
Category 3 cases.] 

Also, complaints in relation to two additional patients were brought to our attention in 2007 
when the selection process was ongoing. We sought expert opinion in respect of these 
cases and on the basis of that opinion one of the cases has also been added to the case 
to be considered by the FtPP. 

We had decided the evidential basis of our case of alleged serious professional 
misconduct before the announcement of the 10 inquests. We awaited the outcome of the 
inquests in case they revealed evidence, or led to further criminal investigation, such as 
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might impact on the way we could present our case at the FtPP hearing. No such evidence 
emerged, and it does not appear that any further criminal investigation is contemplated. 
Our case will involve 8 of the cases for which inquests were held in March/ April 2009. 

The FTPP hearing is due to take place between 8 June and 21 August 2009 at the GMC's 
hearing centre in London. The Panel will consider allegations against [~:~~~~:A:~:~:: in respect 
of her treatment of 12 patients. 

Following completion of the hearing we will send you a copy of the Panel's determination. 

Yours sincerely 

[:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~~~~:~~~~:~:~:~:~:~:~J 
Case Presentation Team 
Fitness to Practise Directorate 
Direct Line: l".~--~--~--~--~-~~C[~--~--~--~--~--~·.J 

E-m a i I add re ss: ~-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·cocie·A-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-: 
i..·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
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8 May 2009 

In reply please quote: JS/2000/2047/02 

Code A 

I write further to our telephone conversation on 20 April 2009 when you queried whether 
we are taking action in respect of your late mother's case, r_~~~~~~~~~~~~~i.~~!.L~~~~~~~~~J I confirm that 
we are not taking any action in respect of your mother's case and below I will explain how 
we have reached our decision as to which cases should be investigated by us and 
considered at a hearing. 

lt may help if I explain that we first received information about L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J in July 2000. 
The Hampshire Constabulary (the "Police") referred information to us about [~~~~~~_o_Ci_e~~~~~~=~J 

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
concerned r.~~~~~i~if.::.~~J treatment of elderly patients at Gosport War Memorial Hospital. We 
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
decide whether to refer L~:~:~~:9.~:~:K:~:~J to a hearing into an allegation of serious professional 
misconduct. On 29 August 2002, the PPC decided to refer [~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~)for a hearing by a 
Fitness to Practise Panel (FtPP). 

Then in September 2002 the Police commenced further enquiries into [~~~~~~~~~)~~~~~~~Jconduct 
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
that L~:~:~~:9.~:~:K:~:~Jwas negligent to the required criminal standard. Similarly, in respect of the 
Category 2 cases, there was evidence of sub-optimal care, however, this was not sufficient 
to prove to a criminal standard, negligence on the part of [~~~~~~~X~~~~J Accordingly, the 
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
legal team we carefully considered the information now available. The PPG had referred 
allegations in respect of five patients; under the statutory Rules if the Solicitor to the 
Council later adduces grounds for further allegations of similar kind, these can be added to 
the cases already referred by the PPG. Following initial review of the available evidence, 
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
hearing centre in London. The Panel will consider allegations against ["_~--~--~~~~~-~~--~--~·.:in respect 
of her treatment of 12 patients. 

Following completion of the hearing we will send you a copy of the Panel's determination. 

Yours sincerely 

r~.·~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~~~-~-~~~~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~-·~.1 
Investigation Officer 
Fitness to Practise Directorate 
Direct Dial: [:~:~:~:~~ic(e~~:~:~:~:~J 

~ :a~:1·-·-·-·-·-·-·c·o(ie·-·A-·-·-·-·-·-·! 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dear All, 

r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-caCie"ii.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·; 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 

11 May 2009 16:33 
The Empanelment Team 

r.~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~~~~-~-~A~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~·.J 
["_~--~--~~~~-~~--~--~·.]- FTPP 8 June 2009 
IOP.doc 

I understand that the Panel and Legal Assessor for this case are as follows: 

r-~~~~-~-~ 
~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___! 

C~~f.~~~)CJ has been to lOP on several occasions and I attach a list of the Panellist and Legal 
Assessors who sat on them, who are none of the above but if you need to change any of the 
Panellists please bear this list in mind. 

!-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·:also has an lOP hearing on 1 June 2009. 

! Code Ai 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

GMC100112-0021 
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IOC 21 June 2001 

Code A 
Legal Assessor: 

IOC 21 March 2002 

Code A 
Legal Assessor: 

IOC 19 September 2002 

r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· .. 

I Code AI 
i i 
i i 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

Legal Assessor: 

7 Oct 2004 

Code A 
Legal Assessor: 
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11 July 2008 

~--C-O(ie--A-1 
! i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·~ 

Le al Assessor: r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-cocie-p;-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-: 
g L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

22 December 2008 

··--·-·-·-·-·-·-.... ·-·-·-.....--·-·-·-·-·-·-.......... ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 
i i 

I CodeA I 
i i 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

Le al Assessor: r--·-·-·-·-·-·-c:CiC:ie·"A·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-: 
g ~----------------------



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-cacie"A-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 
L-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

11 May 2009 16:33 
f-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~1 

i Code A ! 
i.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·j 

Defence Counsel is f.~--~--~--~--~--~--~-~ii:!\~--~--~--~--~--~·.}- Outer Temple Chambers. 

I am checking with the defence to see if any other Counsel is instructed and will contact 
you to confirm as soon as I know the position . 

Kind regards 

r-~-~~·:·--~--~ 
i ! 1 Assistant Solicitor 
'·tor.FTefd ... Fish-erWaterhouse LLP 

dd: [~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~_e)\~~~~~~~~~~~~J 

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

This e-m ail may contain privileged and confidential information. If you receive it in error please tell the sender and do not 
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

F ··-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~-·--·-·-·--·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· rom:! Code A ! 
sent: Man·aav;-rvfa"Y"TC2oo9TE26-r"M·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

~~: [:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~~:~~~~~:~~~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~] 
Sub""ect: FW: FTP Panel- !--·c:-;;Cie"A·-·: ~ ~--------~ 

Dear All , 

Could one of you reply to the em ail below please. 



Fro~:c~~~~~~~~~~~~~§§i!.-~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 
Sent: 11 May 2009 12:24 
To: C.~--~~--~--~--~-~~--~--~--~--~--~~~~~-~~-=·.=.·.~~~--=·-~--~-~-~1 
Subject: FTP Panel - C~~~!i.~i.t\~~~~J 

Do you know who the defence Council is in this case yet? I need to check a possible conflict with the Panel. 

Thanks 

GMC100112-0025 

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



From: r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-caCie"ii.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·; 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 

Sent: 11 May 2009 16:35 
To: 
Subject: 

FYI 

From: r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-C"oCie_A_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 
L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

Sent: 11 May 2009 16:33 

~~: [-_-_-_-_-_-_-_----~-~~-~---~---_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_] 
Subject: RE: FTP Panel - C~:~~~~:.;:;~:~:~:J 

I am checking with the defence to see if any other Counsel is instructed and will contact 
you to confirm as soon as I know the position . 

Kind regards 

i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 
i i 

I code AI 
l.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·! I Assistant Solicitor 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 

dd:[~~~~~~~~~~~~fi~~~~~~~~J 

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

GMC100112-0026 

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
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance upon it. You should ensure this e-mail and any attachments are virus free . E­
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

GMC100112-0028 

The GMC is a charity registered in England and Wales (1 089278) and Scotland (SC037750) 
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From: 
r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 
! Code A ; 
L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

Sent: 11 May 2009 15:58 
To: 

Subject: 
,---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-c-o-cie--A-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 

it's only because the [~~~;,:_~~! in a case today is the same [~~~;,:_~~! for L§~:~:~Xl and it turns out he cannot 
sit with a specific Counsel. 

[~~~~~~~~~~~~~i.~-~~~~~~~J asked a similar question this morning and I am waiting for our Solicitors to advise 
me , l'lllet you know when they do . 

I see from the notice of hearing that l~~~~~j~~~~~~~~~~~~Jsolicitor is C~~~~~-~~~~~~~~Jat the MDU, I don't suppose 
you know if he is instructing Counsel and if so who it is? 

Thanks 
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From: r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-cad"e-·p;-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·: 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~ 

Sent: 11 May 2009 12:24 
To: r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-caae"Ji.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

Subject: 

Do you know who the defence Council is in this case yet? I need to check a possible conflict with the Panel. 

Thanks 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-: 
l~o..c!~.~J 
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From: 
Sent: 08 May 2009 11:32 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~~ 

i ! 

I CodeA I 
i ! 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 

Attachments: r·-·-·-·-·-·-·c:CiCie-.4·-·-·-·-·-·-·; Blake La thorn 30.04.09 - 9976132 l.DOC 
~------------------· p -
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-
defence have confirmed that there will not be any legal argument at the beginning of the case. 

L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J I Partner 
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FFW does not accept service of documents bye-mail for Court or other purposes unless expressly agreed in writing beforehand. For 
service to be effective, the sender must receive an express acknowledgement of receipt from the person intended to be served. 

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information. If you receive it in error please tell the sender and do not copy, 
distribute or take any action in reliance upon it. You should ensure this e-mail and any attachments are virus free . E-mail is not a 
100% virus-free or secure medium . lt is your responsibility to ensure that viruses do not adversely affect your system and that your 
messages to us meet your own security requirements. We reserve the right to read any e-mail or attachment entering or leaving our 
systems without notice. 

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered number OC318472) and is 
regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority . A list of its members and their professional qualifications is available at its 
registered office, 35 Vine Street, London , EC3N 2AA. 
We use the term partner to refer to a member of Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP, or an employee or consultant with equivalent 
standing and qualifications. 



Field Fisher Waterhouse 

Strictly Private & Confidential 

L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~A~~~~~~~J 
Blake Lapthom 
New Kings Court 
Tollgate 
Chandler's Ford 
Eastleigh 
S053 3LG 

30 April2009 

-

Our ref: SLE/GML/00492-15579/9976132 v1 
Your ref: 

C.~--~--~~P.~.~--~~--~--~".1 
Partner 

!-·c-o<ie--A--! 
i..·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

(Direct Dial) 

[~~~~~~~i~~~~~~~~~~J 

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 27th Floor City Tower Piccadilly Plaza Manchester M1 4BD 
Tel +44 (0)161 200 1770 Fax +44 (0)161 200 1777 
E-mail info@ffw.com Web www.ffw.com 

GMC100112-0034 

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered number OC3t8472) and is regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority . 
A list of its members and their professional qualifications is available at its registered office, 35 Vine Street, London, EC3N 2AA. 
We use the term partner to refer to a member of Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP , or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications. 



GMC100112-0035 

Yours sincerely 

Solicitors to the General Medical Council. The GMC is a charity registered in England and Wales (1 089278) and 
Scotland (SC037750). 

9976132 v1 2 



GMC100112-0036 

From: 
Sent: 12 May 2009 09:18 

To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

r·-·c-c;·(ie ___ A ___ i 
i ! 
i ! 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

Importance: High 

D .-·-·-·-·-·-·-·" 
earL.~'?.~·~-~-.: 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dear All, 

12 May 2009 09:26 

Press Office Team 

GMC100112-0037 



GMC100112-0038 

-· 
I -

-

1 
10001698 v1 



GMC100112-0039 

2 
10001698 v1 



GMC100112-0040 

I 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

! Code A ! 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

Hope you're not too snowed under. 

Many thanks, 

.. -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

I Code AI 
i i 

~rvieara- ·onTce_r; 
General Medical Council 
350 Euston Road 
London NW1 3JN 
r.~~~~~~~~~_Ci_Ci_e:.4.~~~~~~~J (out of hours) 

GMC100112-0041 

The GMC is currently consulting on new draft guidance entitled End of life treatment and care: 
good practice in decision-making. To find out more and take part in our consultation, please 
go to www.gmc-uk.org/end of life care. The consultation closes on 13 July 2009. 



GMC100112-0042 

From: r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-caCie"ii.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·; 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•1 

Sent: 12 May 2009 12:28 
To: 
Subject: 

f-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·"1 

i Code A ! 
i.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·j 

Although I am comfortable that our position on this is a sensible one, it is not easy to convey it 
in a way that would be digestible to a journalist. If we are pressed on the point by :_~-i~~~~J 

L~~~§i!lii~~J family we can compose a line to take. I'd rather not get into the issue via the media. 
Can you see if the press office are content with a 'no comment' approach . If they aren 't I'm 
happy to think about a form of words . 

. -·-·-·-·-·-·1 

L~9.~.~.P.J 

From: !:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~~?:~~~~~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:J 
Sent: 12 May 2009 12:22 

Subject: FW: Inquests and [~~~~~~o!liX~~~~J 

How shall we reply to the press query below? 

From: i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-co-Cie·A·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·: 
Sent: i2·M·ay-·2-ot)"~fi2-:T~r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·" 

To: [:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~~:?.~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~! 
Subject: Inquests and L~~~~~~P~~~~~~~~~J 

Hope you're not too snowed under. 

I wondered if you might be able to help us with a line for a journalist (for the Portsmouth 
News) who has asked whether there is a reason why, when we have waited for the outcome 
of the 'main' inquest into the deaths at Gosport, we are not awaiting the outcome of the 
inquest into r_·~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~?..Cfi.·~~-·~.-~.-~.-~.J death. Are you able to advise? 

Many thanks, 

.. -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

I Code AI 
i i 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 
Media Officer 
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



GMC100112-0043 



From: 
Sent: 12 May 2009 13:47 

To: 

Subject: 
r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-c-ocfe-·-A·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 
i.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

That's good , thanks. 

From: C~:~:~:~~:~:~~:~:~§?~~~4:~:~:~:~~:~:~:~:~:~:~] 
Sent: 12 May 2009 13:47 
To: L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~_o_d_eE~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 
Subject: CC.:~~-~--~] 

I will be sending the papers out today. 

Thanks 
.. ~-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·! 
i ! 

I code AI 
i ! 
i ! 
i ! 
i..·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 
Assessment Team 
General Medical Council 
Fitness to Practise Directorate 
E -mai 1 :r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-cCil:ie_A_·-·-·-·-·-·-·; 

o!rect olarrc-o.de-·-A-r 
D1 re et Fax: :_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 

GMC100112-0044 



GMC100112-0045 

From: 

Sent: 13 May 2009 18:54 
To: 

Subject: 

r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

! CodeA ! 
i i 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

Dear All, 

You enquired earlier in the week about the defence Counsel for [~~~Ci~if.::.J we have now been 
informed that it is !:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~~~~~~~~:~:~:~:~:~:J with [~~~~~-~~~~~-~~~~~~J as his junior. 



GMC100112-0046 

From: ::~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~~~~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:: 
l~~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~~~-~-~-~-~-~-~~~~~-~'i.~.~-~-~~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~.J 

Sent: 13 May 2009 13:03 

To: 

Cc: 

r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~ 

!·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---~-~-~-~---~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J 
Subject: FW: GMC- L~~~~~<i~~~~~J 

Please see email below in respect of defence counsel in the above matter. 

Regards 

[~-~-~-~-~-~~~~~-~-~-~-~-~} I Secretary to [:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~~:~~~~~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:] 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 

dd: L~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~?~~~4:~:~:~:~:~:~J 

From: L~.-~.-~.·~--~~o~cfe~~-~--~--~--~J 
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2009 12:36 PM 

Subject: Fw: GMC - L:~:~~~c(e~~~:~i 

Please can you forward to [~~~;,:_~~!at gmc for me. My blackberry can't find her email address. 

Please see below in relation to the defence team . 

Many thanks 

[~-~~~--~] 1 Assistant solicitor 
For Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 

Sent from my BlackBerry. 

Thanks for the message, and I am sorry to be delayed in getting back to you. The leader is in fact 
[."~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~~~~~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~·.] as the junior. I hope that helps , but let me know if you need 
more. 



Best wishes 

-----Original Message-----

From: L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~c_~~~/j~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 
Sent: 11 May 2009 12:43 
To:[:~:~~~~!\:~:~:! 
Subject: GMC - C~~~f~!i.~X~~~J 
Importance: High 

GMC100112-0047 

The GMC have asked us to confirm defence Counsel for the C~:~i~=~:Jhearing to enable them to do 
conflict checks against possible panel members. I know that you have instructed c:=:=:=:=:~:~~i~~~:=:=:~=:=:J 
but need to confirm whether he will be assisted by anyone else. 

Please can you let me know. 

Many thanks 

i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 
i i 

i Code Ai 
' ' 

i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· j Assistant Solicitor 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 

dd: c~:::::~::::§.?~~:~:~::~=~:::l 

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

FFW does not accept service of documents bye-mail for Court or other purposes unless expressly agreed in writing 
beforehand. For service to be effective, the sender must receive an express acknowledgement of receipt from the 
person intended to be served. 

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information. If you receive it in error please tell the sender 
and do not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance upon it. You should ensure this e-mail and any 
attachments are virus free. E-mail is not a 100% virus-free or secure medium. lt is your responsibility to ensure 
that viruses do not adversely affect your system and that your messages to us meet your own security 
requirements. We reserve the right to read any e-mail or attachment entering or leaving our systems without 
notice. 

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered 
number OC318472) and is regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A list of its members and their 
professional qualifications is available at its registered office, 35 Vine Street, London, EC3N 2AA. 
We use the term partner to refer to a member of Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP, or an employee or consultant 
with equivalent standing and qualifications. 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 



GMC100112-0048 

For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 

The MDU -the UK's leading medical defence organisation. 

This email may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended 
recipient and/or have received this email in error, please notify us by return email and 
delete it from your system immediately. 

MDU Services Limited (MDUSL) is authorised and regulated by the Financial Services 
Authority in respect of insurance mediation activities only. MDUSL is an agent for The 
Medical Defence Union Limited (the MDU). The MDU is not an insurance company. The 
benefits of membership of the MDU are all discretionary and are subject to the 
Memorandum and Articles of Association. 

Neither the MDU nor MDU Services Limited accept service of any documents by email or 
electronic means. 

MDU Services Limited is registered in England 3957086. Registered Office: 230 Blackfriars 
Road London SEl SPJ. 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 



GMC100112-0049 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thank you for your email which I have passed onto our Information Access Department, who will reply to 
ou direct. The m ana er of that section is !-·-·-·-·-·-·cCiCii!P.-·-·-·-·-·--:_ y g '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·" 

I hope to be able to inform you later this week the reason why we are not investigating your late mother's 
case . 

With kind regards 
C~.-~.·~.-~.-~.-E!?~~x.·~.-~.-~.-~.·:."l 

Dear L~·i.~~~~J 
Thank you for speaking to me today. I have been trying to obtain the following documents but to date 
have been unable to obtain a copy. My father who was my mothers next of kin has now passed away 
which is why I am sending the request. 
Could you please forward copies of any ofthe following documentation you hold to me. 
Medical Records 
Experts reports obtained by the police during their investigation 
Letters of complaint to Portsmouth health trust, responses and records of meetings. 
Statements provided to the police from 

Code A 

Please send these to:-

r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~ 

i ! 

I code AI 
i ! 
i ! 
i ! 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J 

Thank you for your assistance. 
Kind Regards 

L~~~~~~~~Q.~i.~-~~~~~~~J 



GMC100112-0050 

DISCLAIMER 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and contain privileged or copyright information. If you are not the 

intended recipient you must not copy, distribute or use this email or the information contained in it for any purpose other than to 
notify us of the receipt thereof. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately, and delete this 

email from your system. 

Please note that e-mails are susceptible to change. The sender shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the 
information contained in this communication, nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. The sender does not 
guarantee that this material is free from viruses or any other defects although due care has been taken to minimise the risk. 



GMC100112-0051 

From: 

Sent: 14 May 2009 09:58 

To: 

Cc: 
r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-c·o-ae·-A-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-l 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

Subject: Fw: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Freedom Of Information requests. 

Please see below re police intentions to respond to FOI requests. Essentially they want to wait 
unti l various hearings including our own GMC- C~~-;;_~~~~-~~~J are concluded before publishing in or 
after January 2010. 

Three actions arise: 
1 . Can you discuss with your FOI team to make sure they are happy to take the same line? 
2. If we agree this is sensible I will reply to indicate GMC agree 
3. I will contact NMC to ensure they are in the loop (police say they are)- I very much doubt 
(unless the NMC close their cases) their time lines will mean they are concluded by Jan 2010. 
[.·~.-~.-§P.·~-~--1\~.-~.-~.J I Partner 

for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 

dd: L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~c_~~~'S~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 

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

This e-m ail may contain privileged and confidential information. If you receive it in error please tell the sender and do not copy, 
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
registered office, 35 Vine Street, London, EC3N 2AA. 
We use the term partner to refer to a member of Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP, or an employee or consultant with equivalent 
standing and qualifications. 

From: L:~:~:~:~~:~~:~:~:~:~:~:~i 
To: l."~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.·~-~-~-~-~--fi.~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~J 

Sent: Thu May 07 15:15:47 2009 
Subject: FW: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Freedom Of Information requests. 

From: [~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~=~~~~=~=~~~~~-~~=~~~~~~~~~~~~:~~~~~~~=~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~] 
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 3:12 PM 
To: r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 
cc:i Code A i 

'-·-~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Subject: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Freedom Of Information requests. 



GMC100112-0052 

Operation Rochester: Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

You will be aware that HM Coroner r.~~~~~~:§_Ci_Ci_e:.4.~~~~~;.Jhas recently concluded 10 inquests 
relating to patients from GWMH. The verdicts in those inquests were death due to natural 
causes, all be it that in some cases the administration of opiate medications was 
considered to have contributed more than minimally or negligibly to the death. 

I have just received the first of what I imagine to be a number of formal requests for 
information under the terms of the Freedom of Information act. I wanted to communicate 
with you and the GMC my position as the SIO regarding information requests. 

The police investigation has concluded and in due course we will have to consider what 
we are prepared to publish. At present I am aware that there are further hearings to take 
place, Fitness to Practice hearings, possible further inquests etc. To that end my decision 
which has been ratified by the Chief Constable is as follows. 

I intend to publish such material as is requested and appropriate in line with the Freedom 
of Information Act once all hearings connected with the investigation have been 
concluded. To inform this process I will create a publishing strategy which should address 
the immediate needs and concerns of family members connected with the investigation. I 
reasonably expect the publication of material to occur no sooner than January 2010 once 
all hearings have concluded. 

This being our position, any requests for information will be passed to our FOI office at 
police headquarters. An exemption to release material will be sought and probably 
applied under Section 22 of the FOI act. 

As the GMC holds similar if not identical information to the police I would be obliged if you 
could pass my email to the relevant department. I would like to think that there might be a 
similar response from yourselves? 

Once everything has finished we can and will respond to requests but in the meantime I 
don't want anything to adversely affect any other agency hearings. I shall be passing 
similar information to the NMC. 

Please feel free to contact me if you wish to discuss or clarify anything further. 

Regards 

!"~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-: 

' ' 
! CodeA ! 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 
Serious Crime Review Team 
Hampshire Constabulary 



GMC100112-0053 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 
i i 

I CodeA I 
i i 
i.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

********************************************************************************* 
This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally privileged 
and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire 
Constabulary. 

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the 
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information 
is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone +44 (0) 845 
045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police .uk immediately. Please then delete this email and 
destroy any copies of it. 

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages to and from the Hampshire 
Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by employees other than the 
intended recipient. 
********************************************************************************* 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

14 May 2009 10:17 

Information Access Team 

GMC100112-0054 

Subject: FW: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Freedom Of Information 
requests. 

Please note the request from Hampshire Constabulary below. 

You are already dealing with a request for information from ["~--~--~--~~~~-~)~.-~.-~.] please advise whether 
or not you will adopt the same approach as the Police to such requests? 

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
To: L~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~§~~~-E~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~·.J 
Sent: Thu May 07 15:15:47 2009 
Subject: FW: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Freedom Of Information requests. 



GMC100112-0055 

From: i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-code_.A_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-: 

sent: tfiii-rsaa-y;-May·-a7~-·2-oo~r3·:iri5·1',f-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

~~: r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·c·o-cie-·A-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~ 

·L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J 
Subject: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Freedom Of Information requests. 

Operation Rochester: Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

You will be aware that HM Coroner:-·-·-·-·-·-·c-o.de"Jc-·-·-·-·:has recently concluded 10 
inquests relating to patients from GWMR._fhe-verdfcts in those inquests were death 
due to natural causes, all be it that in some cases the administration of opiate 
medications was considered to have contributed more than minimally or negligibly 
to the death. 

I have just received the first of what I imagine to be a number of formal requests for 
information under the terms of the Freedom of Information act. I wanted to 
communicate with you and the GMC my position as the SIO regarding information 
requests. 

The police investigation has concluded and in due course we will have to consider 
what we are prepared to publish. At present I am aware that there are further 
hearings to take place, Fitness to Practice hearings, possible further inquests etc. 
To that end my decision which has been ratified by the c~~~~~~j~(?.-~-~~A~~~~~~~Js as 
follows. 

I intend to publish such material as is requested and appropriate in line with the 
Freedom of Information Act once all hearings connected with the investigation have 
been concluded. To inform this process I will create a publishing strategy which 
should address the immediate needs and concerns of family members connected 
with the investigation. I reasonably expect the publication of material to occur no 
sooner than January 2010 once all hearings have concluded. 

This being our position, any requests for information will be passed to our FOI office 
at police headquarters. An exemption to release material will be sought and 
probably applied under Section 22 of the FOI act. 

As the GMC holds similar if not identical information to the police I would be obliged 
if you could pass my email to the relevant department. I would like to think that 
there might be a similar response from yourselves? 

Once everything has finished we can and will respond to requests but in the 
meantime I don't want anything to adversely affect any other agency hearings. I 
shall be passing similar information to the NMC. 

Please feel free to contact me if you wish to discuss or clarify anything further. 



Regards 

[·.~--~--~--~~~~--~~~--~-~-~--~--~·.] 
Serious Crime Review Team 
Hampshire Constabulary 

r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 
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L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

********************************************************************************* 
This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally 
privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not 
necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary. 

GMC100112-0056 

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not 
the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of 
the information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify us 
by telephone +44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. 
Please then delete this em ail and destroy any copies of it. 

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages to and from the Hampshire 
Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by employees other 
than the intended recipient. 
********************************************************************************* 



From: 

Sent: 14 May 2009 09:40 

To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

[_-_-_----~-~-~-~--_-!_-_-_-_] 
Thanks for that. Happily there is no conflict of interest. 

Dear All, 

You enquired earlier in the week about the defence Counsel for c:=:=~~~~:~=:=:1 we have now been 
informed that it is L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~i~~--~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J, with [~~~~~~~~e~~~~~~~J as his junior. 

.-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

L~9.~.~.P.J 

GMC100112-0057 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

!·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 
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I CodeA I 
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L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J 

File note 

L~:~:~:~~icfe~~~:~:~J rang me today and she confirmed that she had received my letter explaining why 
we weren't including her late mother's case C~~~~~~~~§!>~~E~~~~~~~J in [~~~~~~~~A~~~Jhearing. 

r·-cocie"A-]explained that she appreciated that her mother's case was different from the others, but 
'ffi.er·e-iiii-as still negligence. She explained that she was also concerned about how L~~~~~-~~~~2\~~~~J 
had treated her mother and was there anything that we could do about it. 

I advised L~~~~~A1 that if she wished to make a complaint against L~:~:~~:9.~:~:K:~:~J she should put in 
writing and it would be considered but I could not guarantee that we would take any action 
against L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~E~~~~~~~~~~~~J advised me that she would em ail me the complaint. 

I subsequently discussed this matter with [~~~~~~~~~if:_~~~~~] who advised me that any new complaint 
would have to be considered by our Investigation Section. 



GMC100112-0061 

From: 

Sent: 15 May 2009 15:43 
!"·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

To: 

Subject: 
i CodeA ! 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·j 

Dear All, 

I just spoke to our Solicitor and they have no objection to our witness room being along the same 
corridor as the defence team. 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

!Code A; 
'-·-·-·-·-·--~ 

That's fine . 

15 May 2009 15:48 
r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-c-oCie-·-A·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 
i.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

RE: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Freedom Of Information 
requests. 

C~ii~:.~J - Could one of you inform the Police please. 

From: [:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~~:?.~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~! 
Sent: 15 May 2009 15: 13 

To: L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~?~~E~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J Information Access Team 
Cc: [:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~~~C!~e~~~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~J 
Subject: RE: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Freedom Of Information requests. 

Thank you for this. 

GMC100112-0062 

Whilst I'm obviously willing to liaise with the police about matters such as this, I would 
not comfortable with us considering citing the S22 exemption (which covers information 
we have the intention to publish at a later date) Not least because in the 1~~~~~-~Cf~K.~~~J 
request she has sought information that we would have absolutely no intention to publish 
at any stage. Equally it's difficult to believe that we would receive FOI requests focussing 
on information on this matter that we would publish, other than the actual determination 
or transcript of the Panel hearing itself 

I have spoken to my counterpart at the NMC who confirmed that she had not seen 
anything from the police as yet but shared my concerns. 

I suspect it might be best for you to confirm to the police that you have passed their email 
to me and I will respond to them myself? I will of course copy you all in. 

Would you be content with that? 

Regards 



Fro~=c~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-~~~~~~J 
Sent: 14 May 2009 10:17 
To: Information Access Team 

Cc: L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~c_~~~/j~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 
Subject: FW: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Freedom Of Information requests. 

Please note the request from Hampshire Constabulary below. 

GMC100112-0063 

You are already dealing with a request for information from l."~.-~.-~.-~§~~i.·~~--~--~--~-·1 please advise whether 
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
system and that your messages to us meet your own security requirements. We reserve the right to read any e-m ail or 
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

Fro~: L.~.~-~-~C..O:.d..e~~-~-~-~-~i 
To: c.·~.-~.-~.·:.·~.-~.·:.·~.-~.-~.-~.-§?.·~~-·E.·~--~--~--~~~-·~.-~.-~.-~.-~.J 

Sent: Thu May 07 15:15:47 2009 
Subject: FW: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Freedom Of Information requests. 



GMC100112-0064 

~~: [~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~.§~~:~:~~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~] 
Subject: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Freedom Of Information requests. 

Operation Rochester: Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

You will be aware that HM Coroneri-·-·-·-·-·-cacie-A·-·-·-·-·l has recently concluded 10 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

inquests relating to patients from GWMH. The verdicts in those inquests were death 
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
To that end my decision which has been ratified by theC~~~~~~~~§i.iiJ~~~~~~~~~~~~Jis as 
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



~---·-·-c-o{ie-·-A·-·-·-·1 

'·serlous-c-rlmii-R:evle~ Team 
Hampshire Constabulary 

!·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 
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·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·~ 

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

GMC100112-0065 

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not 
the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of 
the information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify us 
by telephone +44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire .pnn.police.uk immediately. 
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



GMC100112-0066 

From: 

Sent: 15 May 2009 15:03 
To: 

Subject: 

.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

! Code A ! 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~E~~~~~~~~J rang and asked me to give you the following quote from a letter she received dated 
12 February 2009 fro m the l~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~·}~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 

"The circumstances and issues surrounding your mother's death are different from the other deaths in 
Gosport War Memorial Hospital which are the subject of the inquest due to take place on 18 March 
2009. lt will therefore be held separately." 

That letter was sent to her after a conversation she had with L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~:?.~~~A~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J who was 
about to take the 10 inquests, who stated that her mother's case was exceptional and he was 
therefore passing it to the [~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~)~~~~~~~~~~~J 



GMC100112-0067 

From: 

Sent: 15 May 2009 15:47 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

i ! 

i CodeA i 
i ! 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--~ 

I know you are in direct communication with [~ici~~A.":jabout this and that you and I can discuss it when 
we meet on Monday. At this stage I'm wondering whether we should ask for Counsel 's advice just to 
shore up our position -assuming Counsel agrees there is no reason to pull the L~--~--~--~--~--~~~-~.A".~--~--~--~·.] 
case. We need to find a concise way of articulating why we are pressing on with her case having 
previously awaited other inquests. 

Have a good weekend ; see you Monday. 

!"·-·-·-·-·-) 
t~~~.«:.~J 

FYI 

[~~~~~~~~~§i~i~~~~~~~~~~J rang and ~~-~~-<LID_e..J.Q_g!~E2_Y.Q!l_.!b.~JQ.IJ.QY.Y.i_r!.Q._q~gJ~_.fr_QIJ.! . .9...!~.tte r she received dated 
12 February 2009 from the l_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-g-~~-~-~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

"The circumstances and issues surrounding your mother's death are different from the other deaths in 
Gosport War Memorial Hospital which are the subject of the inquest due to take place on 18 March 
2009. lt will therefore be held separately." 

That letter was sent to her after a conversation she had with L~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~~--~~~~-~A..·.~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~·.1 who was 
about to take the 10 inquests, who stated that her mother's case was exceptional and he was 
therefore passing it to the ::~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~~~~~~~~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:! 

!"·-·-·-·-) 

t~.~?-~!.-1 



GMC100112-0068 

15 May 2009 

In reply please quote: VB/2000/2047/02 

Confidential 

Code A 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Thank for your undated letter which we received on 6 May 2009 and we note your 
concerns. 

Our Fitness to Practise Panel is due to commence considering allegations against 
L~~~~~§.i~i.A~~~J on 8 June 2009 and the hearing is expected to last until 21 August 2009. 

Please let know if you wish your letter of support to be passed on to [~~~~~~~~A~~~Jand her 
legal representatives. 

Yours faithfully 

Case Presentation Team 
Fitness to Practise Directorate 

~--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 
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I CodeA I 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dear All, 

r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-c:·c;Ci-e-·A"·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

15 May 2009 16:49 
Press Office Team 

.. -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

! Code A i 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J 

Ltr to L.~.~-~-~-~-~~-~~~-~~-~-~-~-~-~-~i re FTP - 9933150_1.doc 

r~-;;.~~~~j raised some queries at our meeting yesterday and the answers are as follows: 

Blake Lapthorn Solicitors 

They are representing the families below; 

[~~~~~~~~~~o!Ji~~~~~~~~~~~J (not a patient we are proceeding with) 

Attendance at the hearing 

GMC100112-0069 

A representative from Slake Lapthorn Solicitors would like to attend the hearing, the contact we have 
is C~~~~3.i~~~~i.~~~~~~~~Jbut a different Solicitor may attend. 

Most of our witnesses are due to give evidence in the second week of the hearing, so they would not 
be able to attend before they have given their evidence. 

AVMA- Our Solicitors are of the view that someone from that organisation is likely to want to attend 
and consider that it might be prudent for the Press Office to contact L~~~~~§.ii.~~A~~~J to check the 
position. 

Letter to our witnesses 

I attach an example of our last letter to all of the families directly involved. 

Action/Support Groups 

AVMA is the only group that we are aware of. 

Video Link 

Video link facilities will be used at the hearing as the defence has a witness who is abroad. 



Strictly Private & Confidential 

Code A 

01 May 2009 

D ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
ear :__g_<?.C!~.A._.! 

General Medical Council - r-·-·-·-·-·-cocfe·A-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 

I write further in the above matter. 

Our ref: SLE/GML/00492-15579/9933150 v1 
Your ref: 

c:~:~:~~~~~~~~~:~:~:~~ 
Partner 

GMC100112-0070 

I am the partner with overall responsibility for L~--~--~--~~~C[~--~~--~--~·.JGMC case. By way of update, L~~~-~-~-~~-.J 

f.~.i~~~J is currently on maternity leave and I am now being assisted by C:~:~:::~:~?.~~4:~:~:~:~J and f§i~~~~J 

L~-~~~~2\J although [~:~~:~=~!is leaving the firm at the end of May. 

My colleagues and I are in the final stages of preparing the case for a hearing before the GMC's 

Fitness to Practise Panel ("FTPP"). The FTPP hearing is listed to begin on Monday 8 June 2009, at 

the GMC's hearing centre in London. 

We are currently finalising, with Counsel, a list of those individuals who will be required to attend 

and give evidence at the FTPP hearing. The list may change depending on whether L~~~~~~~~~A~~~Jadmits 
any of the allegations that are the subject of the GMC investigation. 

We expect that the witnesses, called on behalf of the GMC, will be required to attend the hearing for 

one, or possibly two days, between 8 June and 3 July 2009. I would be most grateful if you could 

inform either [~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~?.~~7~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~] or [~~?~~~~~~j 
r~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~~-?.~~~-·~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.1 of any dates on whi eh you will 
not be available during this period. My apologies if you have done this previously but we thought it 

would be best to have an up to date list. 

May I request that you contact [~~~~~~~~~~(i~~~~~A~~~~~~~~~J as soon as possible. In the event that we do not hear 

from you, we will work on the basis that you are available throughout the whole period. Please note 



GMC100112-0071 

that, although every effort will be made to work around your availability, there may be circumstances 

when this is not possible. 

We expect to be in a position to finalise the witness running order within the next two weeks. Once 

the running order is finalised, we will be in touch with you to confirm the date on which you will be 

required to attend the FTPP hearing and arrangements for your travel and, if necessary, 

accommodation. 

If it transpires that you are not required to attend the FTPP hearing as a witness, it would assist us 

greatly if you could please confirm whether it is your intention to attend the hearing as an observer. 

It is very hard to estimate what will happen on each day of the hearing. At the beginning we will 

outline the charge of serious professional misconduct against L~·.~·.~~~~.~A..·.~·.~·.: and then over the following 

weeks we will call evidence of the individual patient cases. Each patient's case will be considered 

several times during the hearing as family, nursing and expert witnesses give evidence and then the 

defence's witnesses, expert and L~.·~ .. ~E~~~~.·~.·~.·j respond. At this stage it would be impossible to say on 

which days any particular patient case would be considered. 

Yours sincerely 

L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 

Solicitors to the General Medical Council. The GMC is a charity registered in England and Wales (1 089278) and 
Scotland (SC037750). 

9933150 v1 2 



GMC100112-0072 

From: r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-cad"e·A-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·: 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•~ 

Sent: 16 May 2009 11:43 

To: 

Subject: 

r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~~ 

!·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---~-~-~-~---~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J 
File note: 

L~~~~~~~~~~~i~~--~~~~~~~~~~J rang me on Friday 15 May 2009, she advised me that she is aware that=~i~~f..=j 
[."~~o~cfe~~"Jfrom our Press Office has spoken to a Portsmouth Newspaper and advised them that the 
reasons for the delay in this case are due to the Police Investigation and the Inquests. 

L~~C!.e~~.l informed me that she was concerned that we had put other cases on hold to await the 
outcome of the Inquests but we have not put her mother's case C~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~] on hold to 
await the outcome of the Inquest into her death. 

[~:~~:~:~!informed me that L~~~~~-~~~~2\~~~~J has told her that our hearing concerning her mother had to 
go ahead but she disagreed as the Cf£~~~~i.~~Jhad told her that the issues in her mother's case are 
different from the rest and the case is exceptional. I asked ~=~i~~f..=l if this has been confirmed to her 
in writing, she advised me that it has and that C~~~~~~~~~-T~~~~Jis aware of the document. 

~~-~.i~~~~i.J advised me that her sister is quite happy for the hearing to go ahead but she isn't and she 
will not appear as a witness for us at the hearing. Further that L~--~--~~~~~.A.·.~--~--~)had sent a copy of her 
sister's statement to her in error. 

[~:~~:~:~!requested that we give her an explanation in writing as to why her mother's case is not 
being put on hold to await the Inquest. I informed ~=~~~~!..=)that I was aware that C~~~~~~-~~~~~~~~~~~Jhad 
been liaising with her Solicitor Slake Lapthorn concerning this issue and queried whether she 
wanted our written reply to go to her or [~~~~~~~~:§_Ci_Ci_e:.4.~~~~~~~Jadvised that our reply should go 
the Slake Lapthorn. 

[~~~~~~-~~~~4~~~~~] 
Note typed up 16 May 2009 from hand written notes 



GMC100112-0073 

From: r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-caCie"ii.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·; 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

Sent: 16 May 2009 11:43 

To: 

Subject: 

.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~i 

! Code A ! 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·~ 

File note: 

L~~~~~~~~~~~§i~-~~_A.:~~~~~~~~~~~Jrang me on Friday 15 May 2009, she advised me that she is aware that[C.:~~~--~1 
L~~~~~A]from our Press Office has spoken to a Portsmouth Newspaper and advised them that the 
reasons for the delay in this case are due to the Police Investigation and the Inquests. 

C~:~i~=~:J informed me that she was concerned that we had put other cases on hold to await the 
outcome of the Inquests but we have not put her mother's case L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~A~~~~~~~~~J) on hold to 
await the outcome of the Inquest into her death. 

~~-~_d_i;"~~J informed me that [.·~.-~.-§P.·~·~."li.~.-~.-~J has told her that our hearing concerning her mother had to 
go ahead but she disagreed as the [~~o_!l_!;~~~Jhad told her that the issues in her mother's case are 
different from the rest and the case is exceptional. I asked ~~-~.i~~~~i.J if this has been confirmed to her 
in writing, she advised me that it has and that::~:~:~~~~~~~~:~:~:! is aware of the document. 

[~.~~~-~advised me that her sister is quite happy for the hearing to go ahead but she isn't and she 
will not appear as a witness for us at the hearing. Further thatC:~:~:~.~i~~~:~:~:~:Jhad sent a copy of her 
sister's statement to her in error. 

[~~o.!liXi requested that we give her an explanation in writing as to why her mother's case is not 
being put on hold to await the Inquest. I informed c~;;;!;X~i that I was aware that [~~~~~~~c~o.!liA~~~~J had 
been liaising with her Solicitor Slake Lapthorn concerning this issue and queried whether she 
wanted our written reply to go to her or Slake Lapthorn. [~~i~=~:J advised that our reply should go 
the Slake Lapthorn. 

L~~~~~~~~~~~~~i.~~~~~~~~~~J 
Note typed up 16 May 2009 from hand written notes 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-caae"Ji.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

16 May 2009 11:52 

r·-·c-o-cie·-·-A----~ 
1·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J 

GMC100112-0074 

Could I have [.·~.-~.-~.-~.·§~;~·~.·E.·~.-~.-~.-~J report concerning Patient A for the lOP hearing on 1 June 2009? 



GMC100112-0075 

From: 
Sent: 15 May 2009 16:06 
To: 

!·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

Cc: 
! i 

i CodeA i 
! i 

Subject: ! i 

l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·j 

We have gone through the very extensive material we have received (mainly from the police) in this 
case. We have been able to locate, amongst our "unused" material -box 1 files 6 and 7 are "L§~:~:~Xl 
[~~o_!l_!;~~~J paper records part 1 and 2 (red and black lever arch files)". We have retrieved these and can 
send them to you if required . 

I do not think we have anything else but we do have the police documents index which suggests the 
following documents exist but we have not requested them from the police: 

S214- details from daughter if [:~:§~:~:~X:~J re medical history 
S216 - husband's account of life and medical history of L~~~~~q~~~~~J 
s217- details from daughter of c~~~~~-~~~j\~~~~Jre background and treatment 
s219- details from son of C.·~--f~·~.i.~·~.-~.Jre background and medical history 
s221 -details from daughter of C~~~~~-~~~j\~~~~J re background and medical history 
s245- from FGM (son) background and events leading to death of C~~~E~i!\_~~~J 
s322N- produces death certificate of C3i~-;,:.~~~~~~J 
s329U - expert witness gives opinion re care and treatment ofL~:~:~~~ci~~~:~:~J 
x143 - medical records of [~~~~~~o.!liX~J 

(I have not checked the 60 page index of miscellaneous documents which may contain further documents 
such as the letters C~f~~~~~~~~J asks about) 

Please note that we got the medical records from the police for the GMC hearing. I think we should liaise 
with the police before considering releasing any material to the C~~~~~~~~o.!liX~~~~~Jfamily. [§~~~)~]has seen the 
police statement about disclosing material in 2010. I also do not think it is our role to release the 
information we have about the documents contained in the police list. 

Please let me know if you need any further information or think you need copies of the medical records 
we have located. 

c~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J I Partner 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 
dd: [:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~?.~~~~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:: 

This request has been al located to me. 



GMC100112-0076 

Would you be able ascertain whether you hold any, or all , of the information mentioned 
in [~~~~~~~~~~~~-~~~~A~~~~~~~~~J e-m a i I? 

Happy to discuss. 

Regards 
:-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

1-=~~~-~j 
Information Access Team 
Direct Line: L.~.~-~-~-~."§..0..~~-~~-~-~-~-~-~-~ 

From: t:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~~~:~:~~~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:J 
Sent: 01 May 2009 17:25 

~~: [_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_--~-~~~--~---_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-] Information Access Tea m 

Subject: L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~c_~~~'S.~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 

We received a lot of "irrelevant" material from Eversheds who had received it from the police. lt 
has been archived as it is not part of our current case -we can do some research to see if we can 
tell if it included material relating to ["~_·j:f~~-~-·~.J There are a lot of boxes and we are in the midst of 
preparing for the case in June - let me know how/whether you need our assistance. 

i:~:~:~:~?~~~:~~:~:~:J I Partner 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 
dd: L~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~~~C!~e~~~:~:~:~=:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~J 

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



GMC100112-0077 

FFW does not accept service of documents by e-mail for Court or other purposes unless expressly agreed in writing beforehand. For 
service to be effective, the sender must receive an express acknowledgement of receipt from the person intended to be served. 

This e-m ail may contain privileged and confidential information. If you receive it in error please tell the sender and do not copy, 
distribute or take any action in reliance upon it. You should ensure this e-mail and any attachments are virus free. E-mail is not a 
100% virus-free or secure medium. lt is your responsibility to ensure that viruses do not adversely affect your system and that your 
messages to us meet your own security requirements. We reserve the right to read any e-mail or attachment entering or leaving our 
systems without notice. 

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered number OC318472) and is 
regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A list of its members and their professional qualifications is available at its 
registered office, 35 Vine Street, London, EC3N 2AA. 
We use the term partner to refer to a member of Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP, or an employee or consultant with equivalent 
standing and qualifications. 

From: [:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~?.~~~~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:: 
Sent: Friday, May 01, 2009 5:16PM 
Tcoc: ~-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·C-ode·-·A·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 Information Access Team 

• i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J 

It is one for us. We will be in touch if any clarification is required and will keep you informed as to 
our progress in dealing with the request. 

Regards 

From: L:~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~Ci~~~-~~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~·.1 
Sent: 01 May 2009 17:13 
To: Information Access Team 

Cc: [:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~~-~~~-~~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:! 
Subject: L:~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~Ci~~~E.~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~·.1 

Dear All , 

We have received the attached request from C:~:~P~~~~:~:~J in respect of documentation that our Solicitors , 
Field Fisher Waterhouse received from Hampshire Police . 

Part of the information we received from Hampshire Police is due to be considered by a Fitness to Practise 
Panel commencing 8 June 2009 but [~~~~~~~~~-~~~~-_if~~~~~~J case is NOT part of the case . 

Is this request something you can deal with? 



GMC100112-0078 

Dear L'i.~~~~~l 
Thank you for speaking to me today. I have been trying to obtain the following documents but to date have 

been unable to obtain a copy. My father who was my mothers next of kin has now passed away which is 
why I am sending the request. 

Could you please forward copies of any of the following documentation you hold to me. 
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

f-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 
! i 

I Code AI 
! i 
! i 
! i 

~--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

Thank you for your assistance. 
Kind Regards 

L~~~~~~~~i.~i~~~~~~J 

DISCLAIMER 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and contain privileged or copyright information. If you are not the intended 
recipient you must not copy, distribute or use this email or the information contained in it for any purpose other than to notify us of the 

receipt thereof. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately, and delete this email from your system. 

Please note that e-mails are susceptible to change. The sender shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the 
information contained in this communication, nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. The sender does not guarantee 

that this material is free from viruses or any other defects although due care has been taken to minimise the risk. 

Unless otherwise expressly agreed by the sender of this email, this communication may contain 
privileged or confidential information which is exempt from disclosure under UK law. This email 
and its attachments may not be used or disclosed except for the purpose for which it has been sent. 

If you are not the addressee or have received this email in error, please do not read, print, re­
transmit, store or act in reliance on it or any attachments. Instead, please email the sender and then 
immediately delete it. 



GMC100112-0079 

General Medical Council 

St James Building, 79 Oxford Street, Manchester, M1 6FQ 

Regents Place, 350 Euston Road, London, NW1 3JN 

The Tun, 4 Jacksons Entry, Holyrood Road, Edinburgh, EH8 8AE 

Regus House, Falcon Drive, Cardiff Bay, CF 10 4RU 

20 Adelaide Street, Belfast, BT2 8GD 

The GMC is a charity registered in England and Wales (1 089278) and Scotland (SC037750) 

Unless otherwise expressly agreed by the sender of this email, this communication may contain 
privileged or confidential information which is exempt from disclosure under UK law. This 
email and its attachments may not be used or disclosed except for the purpose for which it has 
been sent. 

If you are not the addressee or have received this email in error, please do not read, print, re­
transmit, store or act in reliance on it or any attachments. Instead, please email the sender and 
then immediately delete it. 

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

The GMC is a charity registered in England and Wales (1089278) and Scotland (SC037750) 



GMC100112-0080 

From: 
Sent: 15 May 2009 15:13 
To: ["_~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~~~~~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~.] I n form at ion Access Tea m 

Cc: ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~?.~~:.~:.~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~] 
Subject: RE: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Freedom Of Information 

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
we have the intention to publish at a later date) Not least because in the L~~~~~~~~C..~~~~~-~~~~~~~J 
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

Fro~:[~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~] 
Sent: 14 May 2009 10:17 
To: Information Access Team 

Cc: i:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~~?.~~~~~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~J 
Subject: FW: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Freedom Of Information requests. 

Please note the request from Hampshire Constabulary below. 

You are already dealing with a request for information fromr-·-·-·-C"oCie_A_·-·-·-: please advise whether 
or not you will adopt the same approach as the Police to suLcfi._re-qu.ests? __ _ 



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

GMC100112-0081 

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

From: :=:=:=:=:=~i~!~=:=:=:=:=J 
To: C~~~~~.-~~~~~--~~~~~~~~~~~d"~--ii:~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 
Sent: Thu May 07 15:15:47 2009 
Subject: FW: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Freedom Of Information requests. 

From: l~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~~:~~~~~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:J 
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 3:12 PM 

~~: [_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_----~-~~-~---~----_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-] 
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



GMC100112-0082 

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
To that end my decision which has been ratified by the [~~~~~~~~~~~-~~~-~-~~-~~~~~~~~J is as 
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

:-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

: Code A : 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·l 
Serious Crime Review Team 
Hampshire Constabulary 

:--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-r-·-·~~-·~-~~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

1----------~-~-~-~--~----------j 



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

GMC100112-0083 

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
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

15 May 2009 15:48 

L~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~~§~:~~~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~J I nfo rmat ion Access Tea m 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~?.~~:.~:.~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~] 
RE: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Freedom Of Information 

requests. 

C~:~i~=~:J - Could one of you inform the Police please. 

From: [:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~~:?.~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~! 
Sent: 15 May 2009 15: 13 
To: [~:~~:~:~:=:~~:~:~:~:~:~~CiCI:~~~~=:~:=~:=:~:~:~~:~i Information Access Team 
Cc:[~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~?~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 
Subject: RE: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Freedom Of Information requests. 

Thank you for this. 

GMC100112-0084 

Whilst I'm obviously willing to liaise with the police about matters such as this, I would 
not comfortable with us considering citing the S22 exemption (which covers information 
we have the intention to publish at a later date) Not least because in the L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 
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



From:[~:~:=~:~:~~:~~:~:~:~:~:~~~(~!=~~~:=:~:::=~:=~:~:~~~! 
Sent: 14 May 2009 10:17 
To: Information Access Team 
Cc: ["_~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~~~~~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~·.] 
Subject: FW: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Freedom Of Information requests. 

Please note the request from Hampshire Constabulary below. 

GMC100112-0085 

You are already dealing with a request for information from L~:~:~:~~icfe~~~:~:~J please advise whether 
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

From: C~~~3.i~~~~i.~~~~~~~~J 
To: [~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~] 
Sent: Thu May 07 15:15:47 2009 
Subject: FW: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Freedom Of Information requests. 



GMC100112-0086 

~~: [.·~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~~~~-~-~~--~~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~-·] 
Subject: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Freedom Of Information requests. 

Operation Rochester: Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

You will be aware that HM Coronerr·-·-·-·-·-·-cCiCie_A_·-·-·-·-·-·:has recentl concluded 10 •------------------· y 
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
To that end my decision which has been ratified by the C~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~A~~~~~~~~J is as 
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



-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ ! i 

i CodeA : 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
Serious Crime Review Team 
Hampshire Constabulary 

~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
! i 

i CodeA i 
! i 
! i 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

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

GMC100112-0087 

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

15 May 2009 10:19 

[~=~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~==~~~~~~-~~~~~~~~==~~~~~~~~~~~~~~:~~=] 
L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J- attend a nee at he a ring 

Ltr to C~~~~~~~~~~~~~~A~~~~~~~~~~~J re FTP - 9933150_1. DOC 

I have now had my call with Slake Lapthorn. 

Slake Lapthorn have indicated that they would like a pass to be able to attend the hearing 
also they suggest that C~~~~§i~~~~~~~~~~~Jof AVMA should be contacted and that AVMA should 
be able to send an attendee. We are not aware of any other action/support groups 
involved or interested in this case. 

Slake Lapthorn represent the [~~~-~;~~~~i.~~~~J (Pt J) , L~~~~~~~~~~~§iii.X~~~~~~~~~~J(Pt G) ,["_~--~--~--~~~~~-~~--~--~--~".1 
(Pt H) and l~~~~~~~~~~~i::.~ii.~X~~~~~~~J (not a Pt we are proceeding with). Separately they act for 
:=:=:=:=:=:=~~~~=~:=:=:=:=:=:! (Pt E). Most of these family members are due to be witnesses in the 
second week of the hearing so it would not be appropriate for them to attend on the first 
day or to sit in on any day prior to giving evidence. c:=:=:~~~~A::=:=Jalso mentioned that [~~~~-~.] 
Ci::.~ii.~XJand a friend (Pt F) attended the inquest regularly. l~i::.~i!.~XJ would be a witness 
although she has recently informed us she will be on a cruise and is unavailable for the 
whole period. 

Therefore it would seem many of the families will not be permitted to attend the first day­
because of the rules about witnesses , or alternatively they are not going to attend at all. At 
present my inquiries only suggest someone may come as part of L~:~:~~:9.~:~:K:~:~J group. (I 
have copied to l~~~~-~~~~J as she has been speaking to other witnesses in case she has any 
further news). 

C£~~;_-~_)s completing the final inquiries with witnesses and will let you (and Adjudication) 
know if there are any witnesses where video link evidence may be required. The defence 
have already indicated that they will be calling L~~9.~it\Jtrom New Zealand in this way (and 
that we may have to sit some altered hours). 

Finally the letter that went to witnesses is attached (I have used [~--~--~--~--~--~~-~~~~~~--~--~--~--~--~--~ 
example) these went on 1 May and we have had a steady stream of callers since. The 
scheduling of witnesses is nearly complete and we plan to send out witness packs next 
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

GMC100112-0088 

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

From: L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~}S~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 4:31 PM 

To: ::~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~~~~~~~~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~ 
Subject: L:~:~~~c(e~~~:~i 

Dear All, 

I have just had a meeting with several sections of the GMC to discuss this case and I would be 
grateful if you would deal with the queries below; 

Attendance at the hearing 

Attendance at the hearing is going to be limited to 20 members of the public and 20 members of the 
press. 

If you know of anyone who has expressed an interest in attending could you let me know so that I 
can pass their details onto our Press office, this includes anyone from Slake Lapthorn Solicitors. 

Slake Lapthom Solicitors 

Could you let me know which families they are representing? 

Support /Pressure Groups 

Do we know of any other groups apart from AVMA? 

Video conferencing 

Do we intend to use these facilities? 

Letters to the families directly involved in the FTP hearing 

Could you send me a copy of the last letter that you sent which I believe was about 30 April 2009 
and confirm the date it was sent. 

As I am on leave next week I would appreciate a response by tomorrow so that I can feed the 
information back to our press office. 

Incidentally the Independent is going to print an article about this case on Sunday. 

With thanks 
!"·-·-·-·-·-i 

L~<:>~=-~J 



GMC100112-0090 

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

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
! _____ ~.<!.~~-~---·-.! 
Partner 

GMC100112-0091 

I am the partner with overall responsibility for r_·~.-~.-~.-~?..l!i.·~~-·~.-~.J GMC case. By way of update, L~~?~i~J 

Hall is currently on maternity leave and I am now being assisted by L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~A~~~~~~J and ::~~~~~~] 
i~~~~i~~1 although [~~ii~i~~~!is leaving the firm at the end of May. 

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

and give evidence at the FTPP hearing. The list may change depending on whether L~~~~~<i~~~~~J admits 
any of the allegations that are the subject of the GMC investigation. 

We expect that the witnesses, called on behalf of the GMC, will be required to attend the hearing for 

one, or possibly two days, between 8 June and 3 July 2009. I would be most grateful if you could 

inform either [~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~?_~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J or [~?~-~-~~J 
r.~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~~-?~~~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~·j of any dates on whi eh you will 
not be available during this period. My apologies if you have done this previously but we thought it 

would be best to have an up to date list. 

May I request that you contact i~~~~~~~~~~(j~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J as soon as possible. In the event that we do not hear 
from you, we will work on the basis that you are available throughout the whole period. Please note 



GMC100112-0092 

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

outline the charge of serious professional misconduct against [~~~C..~"i.~~:.~J and then over the following 
weeks we will call evidence of the individual patient cases. Each patient's case will be considered 

several times during the hearing as family, nursing and expert witnesses give evidence and then the 

defence's witnesses, expert and L~~~~~~~~~A~~~Jrespond. At this stage it would be impossible to say on 
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

r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

To: 
Subject: 

i ! 

! CodeA i 
i ! 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·~ 

[~~~~~~~~-~~J of Slake Lapthorn has indicated he wants to call me tomorrow to discuss so I 
will pick up the relevant points with him. 

L~:~:~:~~icfe~~~:~:~J 1 Partner 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 
dd: L~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~·.9.?..d..e..·~~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~·.J 

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

GMC100112-0093 

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
copy , distribute or take any action in reliance upon it. You should ensure this e-mail and any attachments are virus free. E­
mail is not a 1 00% virus-free or secure medium . lt is your responsibility to ensure that viruses do not adversely affect your 
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

From: L~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~~~~~-.?\_·.~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~·.J 
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 4:31 PM 
To: L~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~~~~~-~~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~·.1 

Subject: L:~:~~ic{e~~~:~i 

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



GMC100112-0094 

Blake Lapthom Solicitors 

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

r.~~~~~~l 

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



From: r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-coCie"Ji:··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

Sent: 14 May 2009 09:40 

To: 

Cc: 
Subject: [:::::::~:~:~:~::::~::::::] 
Thanks for that. Happily there is no conflict of interest. 

Dear All, 

You enquired earlier in the week about the defence Counsel forC§_;;_d_~~~~~j we have now been 
informed that it is [~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~9.?~_e:.~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J as his junior. 

GMC100112-0096 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Hope you are well. 

13 May 2009 15:05 
r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
j ! 

! CodeA i 
i ! 
t·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Would you be able to provide me with contact details, including phone numbers, for the following 3 
registered doctors: 

-L~~~~~~ii.~~~~~~~~~~! (GP) - GMC No. [:~~9~~~~:~:1 

- ["~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.·~--~~~-~-·~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.J (Consultant Orth opa edi c and Trauma Surgeon) 

Many thanks 

J:~:~:~:~g~~4~:A:~:~:~:J I Paralegal 
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

GMC100112-0097 

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

Sent: 13 May 2009 18:46 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

!-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~1 

I CodeA I 
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i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·j 

Importance: High 

:-·-·-·-·· 
!CodeAi 
L·-·-·-·~ 

On Thursday could you send the contact details concerning the doctors below to [i:._;;:_.J~_~.AJplease . 

Thanks i~f.~~~Xi 

Hope you are well. 

Would you be able to provide me with contact details, including phone numbers, for the 
following 3 registered doctors: 

- C~.-~.-~.-~.-~.·~-~~--~-~--~--~--~-~-~-·~.-~.!i!l~~A~.-~.-~.·~-~--~--~--~--~~--~--~~--~--~--~--~."l( Consultant Orth opa edi c and Trauma 
Surgeon) 

Many thanks 

L~~~~~~~§-~_d_~-~~~~~~~~J 1 Paralegal 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 

GMC100112-0098 



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

GMC100112-0099 

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
Sent: 12 May 2009 09:39 

To: 
Subject: [~~~~~~~~~~-~-~~-~~-~-~~~~~~~~~~! 

l."~.-~.-~.-~.-~§~~i.E.·~.-~.-~.-~.·1 report in respect of patient A is due today and I will forward it on as soon 
as I receive it. 

In terms of attendance at the hearing it is difficult to estimate. Many of the witnesses I have 
spoken to are saying that they are not wishing to attend other than to give their evidence. I 
suspect London is a little more difficult for them to travel to and also many have sat through 
6 weeks of the coroners inquest and now have other commitments to attend to. I agree 
with C~-;;.~~~~.1 we should have a better idea of numbers following the first couple of days of the 
hearing. 

~~~-"~~! is looking into the 5 year rule point. I will give him a chase. However, this is a matter 
which l."~.·~--~~o~cfe~~-~--~."J and I have looked into and are confident that we are on solid ground in 
terms of all of the cases going forward. [~~~;,:_~~: research is simply to double check matters. I 
will forward on the r~-;;.~~~~j research results as soon as they are available . 

Kind regards 

i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

icode Ai 
l.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 I Assistant Solicitor 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 
dd: [.·~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~!l!i~x.·~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~."l 

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

GMC100112-0100 

FFW does not accept service of documents by e-mail for Court or other purposes unless expressly agreed in writing beforehand. 
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

From: L~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~~~~:~~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:J 
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 9:18 AM 



To=i-·c·o{ie--A·1 
Cc::_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·] 
Subject: L.~.~C..O:.d..e~~-~-~i­
Importance: High 

Could you email me L:~:~:~:~:~~~~~:~~:~:~:~:~:Jreport concerning Patient A, as I will need to submit it as 
addenda for the lOP hearing which has moved from 26 May to 1 June 2009. 

Hearing Security 

I had a meeting last week with various sections in the GMC concerning the arrangements for the 
hearing and another meeting is scheduled for this Thursday. 

Our concern is that we only have a limited public gallery for both press and family members of the 
deceased patients, both those who are witnesses and those who aren't. 

Do you have an indication as to how many family members are likely to want to attend as the 
intention is to restrict the number of places available? 

GMC100112-0101 

[§~.~~~~]thought we might be able to get an indication from the amount of people that attended the first 
day of the Inquest. 

5 year rule 

I believe thatL~~~~~~~-~~~~E~~~~~Jwas looking into this, do you have the results of his research? 

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



GMC100112-0102 

20 Adelaide Street, Belfast, BT2 8GD 

The GMC is a charity registered in England and Wales (1 089278) and Scotland (SC037750) 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

29 April 2009 13:24 

::~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~!J~d~~:~~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~J 
::~:~:~:~:~.§.?~~~~·~:~.-~:~J 
RE: Final charges on Barton 29 April 

This is very helpful, thank you. 

I am content that the charge is disclosed to the MDU. 

-----Original Message-----

From:::~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~~~~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~ 
Sent: Wed 4/29/2009 12:53 PM 
Toi----------------------------------------------------------1 
cc] Code A ! 
sub].e(£P1iiaf"cfiarges._oii."BaiiCiil.2<TAiJi-1r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

I 

I 

GMC100112-0103 



I 
I 

-I 

for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 

dd:f.~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~?~~:.~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 

Consider the environment, think before you print! 

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 27th Floor City Tower Piccadilly Plaza Manchester Ml 4BD 

Tel+44 0161 200 1770 Fax+44 0161 200 1777 

E-mail info@ffw.com <mailto:info@ffw.com> Web www.ffw.com <http://www.ffw.com/> CDE823 

GMC100112-0104 

FFW does not accept service of documents bye-mail for Court or other purposes unless expressly agreed in writing 
beforehand. For service to be effective, the sender must receive an express acknowledgement of receipt from the 
person intended to be served. 



GMC100112-0105 

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information. If you receive it in error please tell the sender and 
do not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance upon it. You should ensure this e-mail and any attachments are 
virus free. E-mail is not a 100% virus-free or secure medium. It is your responsibility to ensure that viruses do not 
adversely affect your system and that your messages to us meet your own security requirements. We reserve the 
right to read any e-mail or attachment entering or leaving our systems without notice. 

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered number 
OC3184 72) and is regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A list of its members and their professional 
qualifications is available at its registered office, 35 Vine Street, London, EC3N 2AA. 
We use the term partner to refer to a member of Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP, or an employee or consultant with 
equivalent standing and qualifications. 



GMC100112-0106 

From: 
r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·c;c;·Cie_A_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·: 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·..: 

Sent: 10 February 2009 15:56 
To: 
Cc: 

.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 
i i 

I CodeA I 
Subject: 

i i 
i i 
i.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

Attachments: 00276307.pdf 

Please see the attached letter from C~~~~~~~~""ii~!C~~~~J of AvMA. 

r.E·i~2.·~.l -l 've allocated this to you on Siebel: DO SR1-239765499 . Please can you draft a reply to go in your 
name but with ~~-~.i~~~~i.J approval before it goes out? 

[§i~~~~J - please can I ask you to deal with the FOI request regarding the minutes I transcripts from the lOP 
hearin of !-·-·e:-o-cie-A"·-·-! g ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

is~~~XJ , as we discussed earlier I will speak to [~~-~~~to see if he has any preference on whether a joint 
response is sent or individual ones , and I will inform you accordingly. 

Thanks , 

«00276307 .pdf» 

c_~--~--~~~~~-~-~--~--~·.1, AvMA, has sent the attached letter requesting the minutes I transcript from the lOP hearing 
of [:~:~:~:~~~~A::~:~:~:~:] on 11 July 2008. He is also seeking information on why the panel only considered it 
necessary to make interim conditions on [~~~~i.~i.)~J in July 2008 to protect the public when concerns 
regarding C~~~~f.~~i.t\~~~~Jwhere known to the GMC previously. 

For FtP. 

Thank you. 

["-~-~-~-~--~-·! 

!.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 



GMC100112-0107 

General Medical Council 

.. -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
i i 

i CodeA i 
L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 



GMC100112-0108 

action againsr medical accidents 

r-·-co{ie·-·A-·-·1 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--~ 

General Medical Council 
350 Euston Road 
London NW1 3JN 

6 February 2009 

r-·-coCie-·A-·-·1 
i..·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

for patent safety and 

RECEIVED U ~.FEB iUD9 

AvMA is providing advice and support to a number of families who lost relatives 
in the 1990's at Gosport War Memorial Hospital. Some are involved in a 
forthcoming inquest. Some have lodged concerns with the GMC about the 
above doctor. 

I note that on 11 111 July 2008 an Interim Orders Panel imposed conditions on li.~-~~1 
[~~~?-~~~A~J practice in order to protect the public. I would be grateful if you could 
provide a copy of any minutes or transcript of this meeting of the panel that 
might exist. 

The families and AvMA would like to understand the reasons why it was only 
considered necessary to consider and make interim conditions in order to protect 
the public in July 2008, when the concerns about c~~~~~~~~~~~~~~Jwere known to the 
GMC years previously. Any help you can provide to help us understand this and 
assure us and the wider public that patients were not put at unnecessary risk in 
the years between the GMC knowing of the concerns and when it finally decided 
to make restrictions on ["_~--~--~§.~~~~~~--~--~]practice would be greatly appreciated. 

I would appreciate you giving this your urgent attention. 

Yot.tr.~::. . .~::.in.e.ar.~l''-·-·-·-

General Medical Council 

Code A 
I Oriail1?.~ was a Pho!ocopy· 
1- -· --·---:-----~-
; • 11g:ntd v~;-~ 0 f!n= ~hr:g~~').i 
' ---· -·---· -- .... ---·-...........,--......... ..-- ----..,..,-~ ..... 

- 9 FEB 2009 
! ~ ! .•• : •• 1 

,.... ...... --~-----~· .. ---~·- ..... -
,, · . ;_·.,.~,~ :-..:~· .. :·~~·- ·:.o·...;-1 ru u~~~--"-
'~ -~· .. __________ _ 

~ . ;-1r: :.. :; n2d r•~lysicu.~ •Jtli~c~s r11f: 
'-------- ··------
! 
l~.-· 

ustice 

44 High Srreet, Croydon, CRo z YB. Tel: 020 8688 9.555 I Fax: 020 8667 go65 DX 144267 Croydon 24 
Etnail: admin@avma.org.u.k J Web: www.avma.org.u.k 

Action against Medical Accidents {"AvMA '')is registered as a charity in England & Wales (number 2991 23), and in Scotland (number SC039683) 
and is also a company limited by guaramee, (number 2239250). Registered offices: 44 High Srreet, Croydon, Surrey CRO J YB. 



GMC100112-0109 

From: 
Sent: 08 May 2009 14:19 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

i i 

I CodeA I i i 
i i 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

From: r···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··cCiiie·":ic··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Sent: 08 May 2009 11:32 

~~: [~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-~-~-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~] 
Sub· ect: !-·-··c:;;d"i!ii.·-·-·: 

~ •---------· 



GMC100112-0110 

-



• 

-

[:~:~:~:~§~~~~-~~:~:~:~] Partner 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 

dd: ~.~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~?~~:.~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~] 

Consider the environment, think before you print! 
Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 27th Floor City Tower Piccadilly Plaza Manchester M1 4BD 

Tel+44 0161 200 1770 Fax+44 0161 200 1777 

E-mail info@ffw.com Web www.ffw.com CDE823 

FFW does not accept service of documents by e-m ail for Court or other purposes unless expressly agreed in writing 
beforehand. For service to be effective , the sender must receive an express acknowledgement of receipt from the person 

GMC100112-0111 



GMC100112-0112 

intended to be served. 

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information. If you receive it in error please tell the sender and do 
not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance upon it. You should ensure this e-mail and any attachments are 
virus free. E-mail is not a 100% virus-free or secure medium. lt is your responsibility to ensure that viruses do not 
adversely affect your system and that your messages to us meet your own security requirements. We reserve the 
right to read any e-mail or attachment entering or leaving our systems without notice . 

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered number 
OC318472) and is regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority . A list of its members and their professional 
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
Sent: 22 May 2009 11:34 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: [::::::~~~-~-~-:~::::::J 
FYI 

Sounds ok -good luck! 

The defence are on notice and have no objections. The firm I intend to instruct seem very 
professional , so fingers crossed the link should work! 

Kind regards 

From: L~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~~~~~-~~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~·.1 
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2009 11:16 AM 

~~: [_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-~-~-~~--~---_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_] 
Sub"ect: RE: GMC- !-·-·e:·.:;.:ie·A"·-·-! J ··-·················' 

GMC100112-0113 

This seems like a sensible and cost effective solution to me , provided we are confident the video 
link will work and don't anticipate any objections from defence etc 

Regards 



r·-·-·-·-·-) 
t~~~:. .. ~.i 

Really sorry to bother you . I have just sent an email to [~ici!~A.":!and received his out of office 
reply. 

Is there any chance you could review the em ail (see below) and give me a answer? 

Thank you 

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

GMC100112-0114 

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

In L~~~~~J absence I thought that you would be best placed to assist me with a quick query. 



GMC100112-0115 

I understand that you have agreed to cover the cost of[~~~~~~~~~~~~~(j~~iE~~~~~~~~~~~J in order for 
her to attend the hearing . 

. L~:i.iLb.??._~-~~-n...!>ack in touch to say that she would now prefer to give evidence via video link from 
l_ _____ _g_~~-~.!:L ____ jl have investigated matters and the cost of a 4 hour link would be approximately £750 
(if she attended the hearing in person a flight would be about £600 plus 2/3 nights hotel 
accommodation for her). Counsel is happy to deal with this witness via video link and the time 
difference is such that the hearing day could still start at 9.30am (5.30pm in:::::~:, therefore, no 
disruption for the Panel. '·-·-·-· 

Please can you let me know if you are happy for me proceed with making the necessary 
arrangements for the video link. 

Many thanks 

i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 
i i 
i i 

icode Ai , , 
i i 

L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J I Assistant Solicitor 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 
dd: r~~~~~~~~~~~~~~§_o_Ci~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 

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
Sent: 22 May 2009 10:07 
To: 
Subject: 

!"-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·! 

i Code A i 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

From: r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-col:ie_A_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·; 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

Sent: 22 May 2009 10:04 
To: [~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-~~~-e~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 
Subject: L.~.~-~-~C..~~;;~~-~-~-~-~.1 

Many thanks is2.~~:;;:; 

I will give Kiran a call this morning. 

Kind regards 

~-~-~~~-~~ 
l_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J I Assistant Solicitor 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 
dd: L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~A~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 

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

GMC100112-0116 

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

From: l·~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~?..Cfi.·~~-·~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~.J 
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2009 9:45 AM 
T 0: r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-c·-·-·-·-·-·d-·-·-·-·-·-A·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

Cc: l.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--~-----·~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·! 
Subject: t==:=~i~~~=:=:=J 

r·-·-·-c~Ci~-A·-·-·-·i from i·-·-·c-oiie_A_·-·: phoned yesterdayr-·-·-·-·-co.Cie-A·-·-·-·-·-: and asked if we could clarify 
1-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

when c~~~~~~x~~~jis likely to be called to give evidence? 

r·-·-c:·od~e--A-·~iis on leave at the moment, so I would be grateful if you could make contact with 

i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

Regards 

l£~~~~j 
Unless otherwise expressly agreed by the sender of this email, this communication may 

GMC100112-0117 

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

r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·c:<>Cie·A·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--' 

20 May 2009 14:43 

L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~?:~~~A~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 
Message fro m L~~~~~~~~~~~~?-~~~A~~~~~~~~~~~j 

I took a call from the above with regards to her complaint regarding [~~~~~C..~"i.~~:.~~~j 

GMC100112-0118 

Not sure if the message is of any use however the caller asked me to inform you that she has been in 
contact with the Law Society to complain about the inconsistent advice provided to her by Field Fisher 
Waterhouse and that she is insisting thather inquest happens before the GMC hearing 

Hope this makes sense! 

Regards 

[~~~~g-~Cf.i.~~~~~~J 
Contact Centre Team Manager 
Registration Directorate 
General Medical Council 
Telephone 0161 923 6624 
www.gmc-uk.org 



From: 
:-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-cc;de-·A·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Sent: 15 May 2009 17:06 

To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

r·-·-c·o·cie·-·A----~ 
1-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J 

Dear All, 

L~~~~~~~~~~i.~i.E~~~~~~Jcontacted our contact centre on 27 April 2009 and left the message below 
concerning [~~~~~~~~~~~~J, 

GMC100112-0119 

'i must complain about the way [~~~~~~~~§i~~~A~~~~~Jhas been teated by the media and relatives in the 
gosport war memorial inquests i am a patient in her practice and you cant ask for a more careing 
and understanding doctor and there are hundreds of other patients who think highly of her this 
has been like a witchhunt and she does not deserve to be hounded in this way' 

I telephone [~-~~~~~~Jtoday and advised him that although we appreciated his concerns we have 
no control over what is printed in the media or what relatives might say. 

I explained to [~-~~~~~~Jthat we are due to commence a hearing againsC3~i.J~=~:=:=: on 8 June 2009 
and asked him if he wished to provide a letter of support and he explained the wished the above 
comments to be passed on and he is of the view that [.-~ciiie~~--~J is a good doctor. 

L~~~~~-~-~-.1 gave me his permission for his telephone number to be passed onto t:~:~~~~:~~:~:J which is 
[~~~~~§~~~~~~~~~~] 

Please relay the above to the defence. 



From: r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-caCie"ii.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·; 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

FYI 

File note: 

I telephoned L~~~~~~~~~~~i~~--~~~~~~~~~~Jtoday, as she has left a message yesterday for me to ring her 
yesterday. As the call went to voicemaillleft a message for C§i~~~~Jto ring me. 

!"~--~-·-:;::telephoned me later the same day. She advised me that she was surprised that[.§E~.i)~J 
L._~ __ e ___ .] has indicated to her Solicitor that she was not aware of the letter she received from the 

GMC100112-0120 

Coroner stating that the Inquest into her mother's death would be held separately because it was 
exceptional, because when she received the letter she rang [~ici_~_!'.J and read it out to her. 

I asked C~?!iit-;~:: if she could send me a copy of the letter, C§i~~~~J did not answer the question but 
advised me that c~;;;!;X~ishould ring the C~~~~~.A.Jto understand the reasons why her mother's case 
is exceptional. 

r~~o~.i~A.Jalso informed me that she was concerned that we have evidence in our possession which 
we have not passed over to the Police. 

~~-~.i~~~~i.J advised me that she will not attend our hearing as a witness because we not placing the 
case on hold to await the outcome of the inquest into her mother's death. 

r.·~.-~.-~.-~.-~.-~E~~-~--~--~--~--~-·~."1 
27 May 2009 


